
August 30, 2016 
 
To: The Board of Governors of Exhibition Place 
 
From: Dianne Young, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: Grievance Summary – Supplementary Information    
 
Summary: 
 
At the Business Development Committee meeting of August 29, 2016, a question was raised 
with respect to the Grievance Summary chart being readable and this is an update to that 
request for information. 
 
Financial Impact: 

There are no financial consequences to this report. 
 
Decision History: 
 
At its meeting of August 29, 2016, the Business Development Committee was advised that a 
supplementary report containing a readable Grievance Summary chart would be submitted to 
the Board. 
 
Issue Background: 
 
Noted below is the Grievance Summary for 2015. 
 
Comments: 
Most Common Grievance    Tenanted Space and Shows  
Grievances (Filed in 2015)    Grievances (Filed in 2015) 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Contact: 
Dianne Young 
Chief Executive Officer  
Tel: 416-263-3611 
Fax: 416-263-3040 
Email:  dyoung@explace.on.ca  
 
 
 

Issue Number 
Work Jurisdiction 63 

Discipline 3 

Scheduling 2 

Rate of Pay 1 

Tenant/Show Number 
MLSE 17 

Various Shows 9 

PanAm Games 6 

Muzik Nightclub 4 

Hotel X 2 

Medieval Times 1 

QE Theatre 1 

FOR INFORMATION  

5 (a) 


